From: Nigel Dexter

Sent: 28 August 2020 12:13

To: Planning

Subject: Application for Additional Environmental Approval - 42 Avenue Road, NW8 6HS
Attachments: Decision Notice (42 Avenue Road) - 31.03.17.pdf; Cover Letter (Additional

Environmental Approval) - 28.08.2020.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached documents forming an application for Additional Environmental Approval under Section 93B of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended).

This submission relates to planning permission ref: 2015/4414/P at 42 Avenue Road, NW8 6HS.

In accordance with the terms of these regulations, this submission is being emailed directly to you as the local
planning authority. There is no fee applicable to this application.

| trust that the attached information is sufficient to provide the appropriate Additional Environmental Approval and thus
allow for the permission’s implementation to be extended until 1 May 2021.

I look forward to hearing from you within the designated 28 day period.
Many thanks,

Nigel.

Nigel Dexter BA (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Associate
Planning

Savills, 33 Margaret Street . London W1G 0JD
Tel
Mobile
. Email : NDexter@savills.com
SE!VIHS Website : http://www.savills.co.uk
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London Planning Practice is a trading style of Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information.



If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not
copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it.

Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are
virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer
problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its
internal and external networks.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. Registered in England No. 2605138



